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Heather,

Attached is the Sample Map and Analytical Data for the Corral Canyon Federal #4H, operated
by XTO. The release area around the well head has been excavated 1 foot with the remaining
area excavated 6 inches.

Laboratory analytical data indicates the excavation to be void of BTEX, TPH and Chloride in
excess of NMOCD RRALs.

EPI proposes to backfill the excavation with clean soil and submit a Final Closure Report to
NMOCD and XTO.

-- 
Sincerely,
ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC.
 
Daniel Dominguez
Environmental Consultant/Safety Director
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